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Tadlock, Brenda

From: Ryan Richards [abstraciryan @ yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2004 5:49 PM

To: Tadlock, Brenda

Subject: Re: LLC Amendment

Please feel free to make those corrections and let me know when the new name takes affect!

I need to get something to show the bank, irs etc. so we can change the name there as well. Do you have
any ideas?

"Tadlock, Brenda' <BTadlock@dos.state, fl.us> wrote:

Mr. Richards:

I have received your amendment and your check for $25. However, with your
permission, [ need to make a small correction.

Article 1 of your document states your original articles of organization
were filed by our office on January 20, 2004. Our records reflect the
articles of organization were filed on October 13, 2003, effective October
15, 2003.

Please advise.

Best wishes,

(Mrs.) Brenda L. Tadlock
Sr. Section Administrator
Registration Section
(850) 245-6911




ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
Gulf Coast Trading Company, L1L.C

(A Florida Limited Liability Company)

FIRST: The date of filing of the articles of organization was October 13, 2003, effective 10/15/03.
SECOND: The following amendment(s) to the articles of organization was/were adopted by the
limited liability company:

The name of this limited liability company will be changed to Advanced Technology Group,
LLC.

The name and address of the registered agent are as follows:

isaac W McKinney il
145 22nd AVE SE
Saint Petersburg, FL 33705

| am familiar with the obligations of my position and hereby agree to act in this capacity.
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Dated , 1/20/04 /

ture of a m@er or authdrized repreffentative of a member

Ryan Ray Richards

Typed or printed name of signee
Filing Fee: $25.00



